LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 15, 2009
TO: Honorable Jane Nelson, Chair, Senate Committee on Health & Human Services
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1954 by Jackson, Mike (Relating to atemporary faculty license for chiropractic faculty.),
Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would authorize the Board of Chiropractic Examinersto issue a faculty temporary license to
practice chiropractic to a person who holds a current chiropractic license that is unrestricted and not
subject to adisciplinary order or probation in another state or a Canadian province, who passes the
required examination, and who holds a salaried faculty position of at least the level of assistant
professor at one of the two Chiropractic Colleges in the state of Texas. The Board of Chiropractic
Examiners would be required to adopt rules to implement the provisions of the bill and to issue the
faculty temporary license to eligible applicants.

The Board of Chiropractic Examinersindicates it could absorb the costs associated with the bill within
its current resources.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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